9 Catholic Parish Church St. Magdalena

Cross the pedestrian zone and enter the church quarter, which actually was outside the town wall until the end of the 15th century. The preceding building on this site was in the roman style, the church being built in 1341; the history of the well integrated choir stretches back to the 13th century.

The nave of the gothic hall is spanned with a heavy wooden barrel vault. The church received its baroque interior again with the restoration in 1934-35.